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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

As originally designed and built, the Second State Bank Branch in Vincent
was a 2 1/2 story brick building in the Greek Revival Style in the middle of
the block between Busseron and Broadway Streets facing east onto Second Streef
The outside dimensions of the building are 48' by 36' and there is a 12' X 36
portico with four two story, sectioned, smooth, sandstone pillars of the mod-
ified doric style.

The bank is built of local hand-made brick. It has decorated boxed corni
with return and decorated friezes constructed of several different odd-sized
bricks with rounded, shaped, or beveled ends. Long l4-inch bricks are used
for protruding ornaments below the cornices. The bricks of the front facade
and ornamental cornices and friezes are covered with plaster to give the
appearance of ornamental cut stone.

on each side. Fach of the double doors is built of wood and has twelve plain
recessed panels. All windows in the building are two-sash with six panes in
each sash.

The double-doored entrance of the Bank opens into the "Main Banking Room
with interior dimensions of 26' X 31'. This room has six large brick columns
that extend two stories and are covered with plaster to give them a fluted
effect. The columns are surmounted by a huge iron ring on which the large
bell dome rests. On top of the dome is a small cupola that containes six

the room each contain one tall rectangular window. The east wall contains
two doorways to the "Traders and Trappers Room" and one to the vault.

The vault is located in the northwest corner of the building. It has
internal dimensions of 9' X 8' and walls 2 1/2 to 5 feet thick. The vault is
made of hand-riveted steel, and its heavy steel doors are believed to have
been build in France. ' )

In the southwest corner of the building is the 16' X 20' "Traders and
Trappers Room'. The room has its own outside entrance in the north wall, and

from the "Trader and Trappers Room" to a 16' X 20' second floor room at the
west end of the building. There are two tall rectangular windows in both the
north and south walls of_this room. From the second story room another steep
staircase rises to a "hidden" room surrounding the dome of the third floor.
After 1858, when the Second State Bank's charter expired, the building w

internal and external appearance. In 1965 the State of Indiana restored the
01d State Bank to its original appearance. Most of the structural material
in the building (including most bricks, columns, and flooring) are original.
Non-original material conforms as nearly as possible to the original.

The main doorway of the building is recessed with six plain wooded panelT

windows and provides natural light for the room. The north and south walls of

the north and west walls each have one window. A steep wooden staircase rise$

used for several different purposes and many changes were made in the building
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1834 the Indiana General Assembly chartered the Second State Bank
with headquarters in Indianapolis and twelve branch banks around the state,
including one in Vincennes. The Vincennes branch began operating in temporary
rented offices almost immediately after receiving its charter late in 1834.
In 1838 its permanent building, now known as the 0ld State Bank, was completed
on North Second Street, and the Bank operated form this building until its
charter expired in 1858.

The 01ld State Bank in Vincennes is one of the oldest existing bank.
structures in Indiana. It was designed and built by John Moore, a local
contractor and civic leader who for over 30 years was the builder of most of
the principal public and private buildings in the city. The front facade,
cornices, and '"Main Banking Room" columns of the building are excellent
examples of the frontier building practice of covering brick with plaster to
give the appearance of ornamental stone. Due to the extremely high cost of
ornamental stone this was a very common building practice on the frontier,
and the 01d State Bank is one of the finest examples of this method still
remaining in the Vincennes area.

The fortress~like construction of the 0ld State Bank building and the
original function of many of its rooms vividly exemplify the additions and
modifications forced on the more '"civilized" institutions of the time by the
frontier's harsh realities. For example, the Second State Bank maintained
the "Traders and Trappers Room' at the rear of the bank where their "lower class"
customers could exchange their goods for gold without mingling with the more
"gentile" clients in the "Main Banking Room.'" The Directors Room' on the
bank's second floor was used as a meeting room by bank officers, but it also !
served as sleeping quarters for the clerks, all of whom were required to liv
in the building in order to increase nighttime security. The 'hidden" room
on the third floor was originally intended to house a military garrison in
times of invasion and civil insurrection.

The charter of the Second State Bank was carefully drawn to insure the
soundness of the bank and its currency while at the same time providing a
means for economic expansion and improved government services in the State.
f The financial soundness of the bank was established beyond ° question during the
panic of 1837. At the height of the panic the Second State Bank was still
making a clear profit, and while virtually all other bank notes in the country
were worthless, its notes were at a discount of only 5% outside the State.
During the panic it was the only bank in the entire U.S. possessing government
Heposits that offered or paid specie to the Federal Government. It was the
bnly bank west of the Alleghanies not to fail during the panic.




b

i

Form 10-300a UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
(July 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE INDIANA

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES [couUNTY
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

KNOX

FOR NPS USE ONLY
ENTRY NUMBER DATE

(Continuation Sheet)

fRuestner il eatoing) (8) SIGNIFICANCE CONTINUED

The second State Bank provided much of the capital for the internal im-
provements and commercial and industrial expansion in Indiana from 1837 to 1858
Just before and again just after the Panic of 1837 the bank saved State Govern-
ment form bankruptcy by assuming state debts and suspending the State's payment
to the bank as they fell due. In addition, the State's stock in the Second
State Bank provided a profit of $2,500,000. This profit was used to pay most
of the State's operating expences form 1837 to 1858 and left a large enough
surplus to establish the State's school fund.
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